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February 5, 2019 
 
 
The Honorable Scott S. Harris 
Clerk 
Supreme Court of the United States 
One First Street, N.E. 
Washington, D.C. 20543 

 Re: Saint Regis Mohawk Tribe, et al. v. Mylan Pharmaceuticals, Inc., et al., 
 No. 18-899 

Dear Mr. Harris: 

The petition for a writ of certiorari was docketed on January 11, 2019, and responses are currently 
due on February 11, 2019. Pursuant to Rule 30.4, respondents respectfully request that their 
deadline to respond to the petition be extended by 28 days to Monday, March 11, 2019.  

The requested extension is necessary because respondents were recently advised that the Native 
American Intellectual Property Enterprise Council intends to file an amicus curiae brief in support 
of the petition. Respondents seek additional time so that they can incorporate any necessary 
response into their brief in opposition. In addition, several lawyers at my law firm who have taken 
an active role in previous briefing in this case are currently heavily engaged in preparing an 
expedited brief that is due February 15, 2019, in BTG International Ltd. v. Amneal 
Pharmaceuticals LLC, Nos. 19-1147 et al. (Fed. Cir.) (previously before this Court on an 
emergency application in No. 18A539). 

I have conferred with Counsel of Record for petitioners, who has advised that petitioners do not 
oppose this request for an extension. 

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns about this request.  Thank you for your 
consideration. 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
/s/Charles G. Curtis, Jr. 

  Charles G. Curtis, Jr. 

Counsel for Respondent Mylan Pharmaceuticals Inc. 
(with permission of counsel for the other respondents) 

cc: Counsel of Record 
 


